Boring, Susan
. ____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Boring, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, April 17, 2019 11:00 AM

To: Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal

Cc: Brown, Howard; Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Yip, Garwin
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: ROC LTO - winter-run I&S done

Hey Brian -

The 2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT WR V1 srb - has all of my edits and is the most current as far as
| know.

On Wed, Apr 17, 2019 at 10:55 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi all,
I need to update a couple of things in the critical habitat section. Let me know which file to use, and
when I can do it.

Thanks,
Brian

On Mon, Apr 15, 2019 at 9:06 AM Brian Ellrott - NOAA Federal <brian.ellrott@noaa.gov> wrote:
On the server. File name is: 2.8 Integration and Synthesis ELLROTT WR V1

The species portion is relatively solid, the CH portion is light.

Brian Ellrott

Central Valley Salmonid Recovery Coordinator
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

Mobile: 916-955-7628

Office: 916-930-3612

brian.ellrott@noaa.gov

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 6/15/19
NMFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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